



Stakeholder Reference Group Meeting

CONTACT:

andrzej@renewables-grid.eu
elisabeth@ember-energy.org
Vasiliki.Klonari@windeurope.org
bclaeys@raponline.org

Date: 23.04.2025 Weekly Meeting

Attendees

Member Name	Organisation
Eva Hennig	Eurogas, GD4S, GEODE, CEDEC (Gas DSO Associations)
Michal Ostatnický	Eurogas, GD4S, GEODE, CEDEC (Gas DSO Associations)
Abi Afthab Olikathodi	Eurelectric
Martha Frysztacki	OET
Daniel Rüdt	OET
Joni Karjalainen	CAN Europe
Anaïs Picart	RGI
Anastasios Perimenis	CO2 Value Europe
Marija Dabrisiute	WindEurope
Tobias Bühnen	GIE
Timo Cordeiro Gerres	GIE
Ganni Vassallo	Bellona
Richard Masquelier	EHI
Anastasiya Agapova	EBA
Harmen Dekker	EBA
Grzegorz Pawelec	Hydrogen Europe
Observers Name	Organisation
Andreas Graf	ACER
Stefano Astorri	ACER
Lea Dehautt	ENTSO-E
Nalan Buyuk	ENTSO-E

Mads Boesen	ENTSOG
Convenors Name	Organisation
Andrzej Ceglarz	RGI
Bram Claeys	RAP

Agenda Points

16:00-16:30	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Welcome 2. Update from the working groups 3. SRG membership – replacement of 4 gas DSO associations representative 4. New calendar invitation for the meeting on 7.05. 5. AOB
-------------	--

Summary

Point 2	<p><i>Update from the working groups</i></p> <p><u>WG1</u>: Two weeks ago, a discussion took place on the Innovation Roadmap and it was agreed that the next meeting, on April 30, will be the opportunity to discuss and draft formal recommendations on this topic. The agenda of this meeting will also include the continued discussion to draft the SRG position on the high-level framework with economic variants.</p> <p><u>WG2</u>: There were no important updates to share.</p> <p><u>WG3</u>: Two workshops will be held in the coming weeks. A workshop on hydrogen import potential will take place on the following Monday. The week after, there will be a workshop on hydrogen modelling as a follow-up of a previous workshop in which all the material couldn't be covered. The next regular meeting was planned for May 1, which is a public holiday in many European countries, and will be rescheduled.</p> <p><u>WG4</u>: The ENTSOs are looking into the carbon budget methodology which was submitted in the past weeks.</p>
Point 3	<p><i>SRG membership – replacement of 4 gas DSO associations representative</i></p> <p>The replacement of the 4 gas DSO associations representative was requested, and application documents were sent the day before the weekly meeting to all SRG members. SRG members have one week to raise objections. If there are none, the new representative will be able to join the next meeting.</p>

Point 4	<p><i>New calendar invitation for the meeting on 7.05</i></p> <p>The calendar invitation for the meeting on May 7 will be switched and sent by another convenor.</p>
Point 5	<p><i>AOB</i></p> <p>On the same day, a meeting was held with SRG convenors and WG chairs, which had been announced in the previous week. The first points that were covered related to the very intense past weeks, with many workshops and content produced in preparation for the public consultation. It was agreed that more clarity is needed on how the input from the SRG is being incorporated by the ENTSOs in the material for the public consultation. The ENTSOs explained that the feedback was first analysed in the relevant sub-team of the working group. The sub-team makes a proposal to the working group, which then makes a final decision on how to implement the feedback. Concerning the input on commodity and carbon prices, it has been decided to use the European Commission's prices instead of the IEA's. The SRG will receive a formal response on how the feedback was implemented. Concerning the EV parameters, some items were taken into the loop by the market modelling team, whose proposal still needs to be approved in the working group. Once this is done, the ENTSOs will share a final response with the SRG on how the feedback was implemented. Concerning the two upcoming workshops on hydrogen, the ENTSOs proposed the deadline of May 9 for the SRG to provide recommendations, which was agreed on.</p> <p>A topic was raised on what outputs from the SRG working groups could be considered as SRG recommendations. It was agreed that SRG recommendations normally go through a voting procedure through the entire SRG, but that preliminary input can also be submitted to the ENTSOs and considered as an outcome of the SRG's work.</p> <p>Another point was raised on the outcome of two workshops on heat pump modelling and industrial flexibility and how this work was taken into account. The idea of organising a follow-up meeting had not been implemented, but it was agreed that it should now be organised to advance on these points and put forward SRG input.</p> <p>A question was then asked on which points were taken into account from the SRG's input on EV modelling, but it was agreed to move the discussion to the next WG meeting on this topic. Concerning this input on EV modelling, it was also discussed if it should go through a voting procedure, but it was agreed that the need for further discussion would be assessed once the feedback from the ENTSOs is received.</p> <p>In addition, it was reminded that the SRG would appreciate to receive the PID document from the ENTSOs, as well as the timeline that had been discussed earlier this year if it has been updated with the new deadlines. The ENTSOs agreed to send the relevant part of the PID document and are currently working on updating the timeline, which will probably be available in the following week.</p> <p>An announcement was made to all SRG members that a document will be sent on the following Monday to collect feedback in relation to the working process of the SRG in</p>

STAKEHOLDER REFERENCE GROUP FOR THE TYNDP SCENARIOS

	<p>the past weeks. The document will contain initial thoughts and guiding questions and a few days will be given for SRG members to provide their input, which will be discussed on the meeting next week.</p> <p>Lastly, it was shared that once the replacement of the 4 gas DSO associations representative is complete, a request to add new members on the sharepoint and to update the public list of SRG members will be sent to the ENTSOs next Wednesday.</p>
--	--

Actions	Follow-up and Responsibility
Complete the feedback document on SRG working process from Monday 28 April until Wednesday, 30 April (mid-day)	All SRG members
Sharing the PID documents	ENTSOs